
1  

Date | Time: February 7, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L VD ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 

Lake County TDCB Committee Meeting - February 2022 
Mon, Feb 7, 2022 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM (EST) 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/855539373 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 
 
Access Code: 855-539-373 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/855539373 

The Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board (TDCB) serves to identify local service needs and provide 
information, advice, and direction to the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) on the coordination of 
services to be provided to the TD program. The TDCB focuses on compliance with state requirements for TD 
planning and ensuring that public transportation is accessible to everyone, including the transportation 
disadvantaged. TDCB membership is composed of several representatives such as health and human services 
agencies, the elderly and disabled, citizens, and the private transportation industry and is established pursuant to 
Rule 41- 2.012(3), Florida Administrative Code (FAC). 

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance  

Proper Noticing 

Roll-Call 

Determination of Quorum 

Chair Announcements 

 Lake County TDCB Chair, Commissioner Leslie Campione 

I. AGENDA UPDATE 

A. Proposed revisions to today's agenda (if any) 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items or general comments) 

At this point in the meeting, the Board will hear citizens' questions, comments, and concerns. If the issue 
raised is not on today's Agenda, the Board will not take action at this meeting. Questions may be answered 
by staff or referred for appropriate staff action. If further action is necessary, the item may be placed on a 
future  Board agenda. Public comment shall be limited to three minutes per person. 



2  

Date | Time: February 7, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L VD ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
III. CONSENT ITEMS 

There are currently no items being presented for the Consent Agenda. 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approval of November 8, 2021, Meeting Minutes 

Attachment A: November 8, 2021, Lake County TDCB Meeting Minutes 

B. Approval of United Way Coordination Contractor Application 

Attachment B: United Way Coordination Contractor Application 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Recommendation for approval is requested for Discussion Items. 

A. Review and discussion of the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 
Ombudsman Report 

The Lake County TDCB is required to review the CTD Ombudsman's Report quarterly. The CTD 
received no calls for Lake County this quarter.  

B. Lake County CTC Evaluation for FY 21-22 

The Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board is tasked with annually reviewing the 
Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) and evaluating the CTC's operations and 
performance. MPO staff is tasked with providing support to the CTC Evaluation Subcommittee in 
conducting the evaluation. The evaluation includes: (1) information from the latest Annual 
Operating Report (FY 2020/21), (2) the monitoring of contractors, (3) surveying of riders, 
contractors, and purchasing agencies (4) on-site observations of the system, (5) review of rider 
applications and (6) review of driver files.  

The upcoming evaluation will run from February – May 2022, and the CTC Evaluation 
Subcommittee will present recommendations for review and approval at the June 6, 2022 
quarterly meeting. 

C. Transportation Disadvantaged Program - Public Input Strategies 

The Lake County TDCB will hold its Annual Public Hearing on or before the June 6, 2022 quarterly 
meeting. We would like to discuss strategies for increasing the level of public input into TDCB 
meetings and related plans in general, as well as specifically for the public hearing. 

D. Board Membership – Recommendations Needed to Fill Vacancies 

The Lake County TDCB is seeking members to fill the following vacancies: 

• Person with a Disability representing Disabled 

• Citizens Advocate 

• Citizens Advocate/User of System 

• Local Private For-Profit Transportation 



3  

Date | Time: February 7, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L VD ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
• Medical Community 

E. Board Demographic Survey 

Lake County is required to report certain demographic characteristics of Board members to 
comply with the Federal Transit Administration’s Title VI Circular 4702.1B. Members will be 
emailed a survey following this meeting and are requested to complete the survey upon receipt. 
Please note that responses to this survey are voluntary. 

F. “Why It Matters To Me” 

This will be a recurring agenda item which focuses on various aspects of TD planning and why it is 
important to the Board members. 

G. Upcoming Conferences/Meetings 

• Transportation Disadvantaged Legislative Awareness Day – Wednesday, February 16, 
2022 from 8:30am to 1:30pm at the Capitol in Tallahassee 

• CTD Business Meeting – Wednesday, February 16, 2022, at 2pm in or near the Capitol 
Building in Tallahassee 

VI. REPORTS 

A. FDOT – Jo Santiago 

B. Lake County CTC – Amy Bradford, Lake County Transit (Attachment C) 

C. RATP Dev – Rickey Mack or Brandon Bradford 

D. Lake-Sumter MPO Quarterly Progress Report – Michael Woods, MPO Quarterly Progress Report 
(Attachment D) 

 

VII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

IX. NEXT MEETING: June 6, 2022 

  

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, Section 286.0105, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
above named board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. All interested citizens are 
welcome to attend. Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of the proceedings should contact (352) 315- 0170, 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. 



ATTACHMENT A:

LAKE COUNTY TDCB MEETING MINUTES

NOVEMBER 8, 2021



 

1 
 

 
 

Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
Minutes November 8, 2021 

Lake~Sumter MPO 
1300 Citizens Blvd., Suite 175 Leesburg, FL  34748 

Members Present   Representing 
Leslie Campione, Chair  Lake~Sumter MPO 
Jo Santiago    FDOT 
Kimberly Mummey   Department of Children & Families 
Scott Pfender    Public Education/Lake County Schools 
Jesse Riddle    Vocational Rehabilitation/Dept. of Education 
Timothy Bridges   FL Association CAA/Economically Disadvantaged 
Lesha Buchbinder, Vice Chair Children at Risk 
Ivonne Perez    Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration 
Chantel Buck    New Vision for Independence 
 
Members Absent   Representing 
Anthony Padilla   Veterans Service Office Representing Veterans 
Steve Homan    FL Department of Elder Affairs 
Gustavo Henriquez    Regional Workforce Development Board 
 
Staff Present   Representing 
Michael Woods   Lake~Sumter MPO 
Doris LeMay    Lake~Sumter MPO 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting of the Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
(TDCB) was called to order at 10:06 a.m. by Jo Santiago. Commissioner Campione 
attended via virtual.  Staff announced that the meeting was properly noticed, and a 
quorum was present. (9 Voting members). 
 
 
I. AGENDA UPDATE 
 None 
 
 
II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items or general 
 comments) –  
 None 
 
III. CONSENT AGENDA  

 None 



 

2 
 

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS: 
 
 A.  Approval of August 30, 2021, Meeting Minutes 

 
On a motion by Chantel Buck, seconded by Kimberly Mummey and carried 
unanimously by an 8-0 vote, the Board approved the August 30, 2021, Meeting 
Minutes. 

 B.  Approval of Grievance Procedures 

      Michael Woods provided a brief overview of the Grievance Procedures. 

      Discussion continued. 

 

On a motion by Timothy Bridges, seconded by Chantel Buck and carried 
unanimously by an 8-0 vote, the Board approved the Grievance Procedures. 

 

C.  Selection of Lake County TDCB Vice-Chairman. 
Lesha Buchbinder is the current Vice- Chairman and volunteered to continue    
for 2022. 

 
On a motion by Chantel Buck to appoint Lesha Buchbinder as Vice-Chairman for 
2022, seconded by Scott Pfender and carried unanimously by an 8-0 vote, the 
Board approved Lesha Buchbinder as Vice-Chairman. 
 

D.  Lake County TDSP Amendment 
     Randy Van Alstine provided a brief overview of the TDSP Amendment.  
     Discussion continued.  
  
On a motion by Kimberly Mummey, seconded by Scott Pfender and carried 
unanimously by an 8-0 vote, the Board approved the Lake County TDSP 
Amendment. 

 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

A. Review and discussion of the Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged (CTD) Ombudsman Report. – Michael Woods 

B. Review of Section 5310/5311/5339 Grant Applications – Amy Bradford 

C. Annual Review of CTC Coordination Contracts – Amy Bradford 

D. Insights from CTD/FPTA Conference – Michael Woods, Randy Van Alstine, 

Michelle Kendall. 

  

 

 



 

3 
 

VI. REPORTS 
A. FDOT -Jo Santiago  
B. Lake County CTC – Amy Bradford  
C. RATP Dev – Lake County Connection – Ricky Mack  
D. Lake Sumter MPO Quarterly Progress Report – Michael Woods 

 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS  

 None 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
IX.   NEXT MEETING:  February 7, 2022 @ 10AM 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 10:44   
  
       
         __________________ 

Chairman Campione       Date 



ATTACHMENT B:

UNITED WAY COORDINATION CONTRACTOR APPLICATION









ATTACHMENT C:

LAKE COUNTY TRANSIT REPORT



1/28/2022 Accidents

1/1

Lake County Connection Non-Preventable Accidents

0

1

2

3

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Vehicle Person

Lake County Connection Preventable Accidents

0

1

2

3

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Vehicle Person



1/28/2022 Paratransit

1/1

Passenger Types FY 20-21

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Elderly total Children Total Other total



1/28/2022 Trip & Funding

1/1

Lake County Transit Trip Funding Sources FY 20-21

0K

1K

2K

3K

4K

5K

January
2021

Febru…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Septe…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

ADA CTD FDOT 5311 MedWaiver Paisley (Hourly and Deviated) other

Lake County Transit Trips FY 20-21

0K

1K

2K

3K

4K

5K

January
2021

Febru…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Septe…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Total Resrvations Passenger Cancellations Passenger No Shows



1/28/2022 Trip Purpose

1/1

Trip Purpose FY 20-21

0K

1K

2K

3K

4K

5K

January
2021

Febru…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Septe…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Medical Employment Education/Training Nutritional Other Covid-19 Vaccinations

Trip Purpose FY 20-21 Percentage

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

March 2021

June 2021

September 2021

December 2021

Medical Employment Education/Training Nutritional Other Covid-19 Vaccinations



1/28/2022 Fare & Revenue

1/1

LakeXpress Daily Averages FY 20-21

0K

2K

4K

6K

8K

10K

12K

14K

16K

18K

0K

2K

4K

6K

8K

10K

12K

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Total Trips Daily Trip Average Fare Box

Performance: Accidents & Road calls FY 20-21

0K

10K

20K

30K

40K

50K

60K

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Revenue Miles between accidents Revenue Miles between failures



1/28/2022 Complaints & OTP

1/1

Lake County Connection Customer Complaints FY 20-21

0

1

2

3

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

Valid Complaints Non-Valid Complaints

Lake County Connection On Time Performance FY 20-21

80%

82%

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

Jan 2021 Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Nov 2021 Jan 2022



1/28/2022 Contract

1/1

LakeXpress Contract Amount FY 20-21

0K

50K

100K

150K

200K

250K

300K

350K

400K

450K

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

LX Budget

LX Requested

LX Fuel Cost

LX Maintenance

COVID-19 Maintenance

Furloughed Emoployee

Lake County Connections Contract Amount FY 20-21

0K

100K

200K

300K

400K

500K

600K

Janu…
2021

Febr…
2021

March
2021

April
2021

May
2021

June
2021

July
2021

August
2021

Sept…
2021

Octo…
2021

Nove…
2021

Dece…
2021

LCC Budget

LCC Requested

LCC Fuel Cost

LCC Maintenance

Co. Grants

Co. Contribution

COVID-19 Maintenance

Furloughed Employee



1/28/2022 Comp

1/1



ATTACHMENT D:

MPO QUARTERLY REPORT



PPLANNINGG AGENCY
                                 FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED QQUARTERLYY REPORT
SSERVICEE AREA/COUNTIES: INVOICEE NUMBER:: G1Y45 Q2

IINVOICEE DATE:: 

QUARTERR SERVICEE DATES:: 2021

AGENCY

I PROGRESS

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

Develop and maintain a process for the appointment and reappointment of voting and non-voting members 
to the local coordinating board. (41-2.012, FAC)

The MPO activily recruits new Board members as needed. The MPO Governing Board approves all new Board 
members applications. 

     
Prepare agendas for local coordinating board meetings consistent with the Local Coordinating Board and 
Planning Agency Operating Guidelines . (Task 3)

LAKEE COUNTY January 12, 2022
October 1 - December 31,

Lake~Sumter MPO

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

When necessary and in cooperation with the LCB, solicit and recommend a CTC.  The selection will be 
accomplished, to the maximum extent feasible, through public competitive bidding or proposals in accordance 
with applicable laws and rules.  Such recommendation shall be presented to the Commission by Planning 
Agency staff or their designee as needed.  (Tasks 2A)

NA

MPO Staff developes the quarterly Board meeting agendas and all supporting materials. 

Prepare official minutes of local coordinating board meetings regardless of a quorum) and submit a copy 
along with the quarterly report to the Commission.  For committee meetings, prepare minutes in the form of a 
brief summary of basic points, discussions, decisions, and recommendations to the full board.  Keep records of 
all meetings for at least five years. (Task 3)

MPO Staff prepares minutes for all Board meetings regardless of quorum and submits with the quarterly 
invoice package. 

Provide at least one public workshop annually by each local coordinating board, and assist the Commission, as 
requested, in co-sponsoring public workshops.  This public workshop must be in addition to the local 
coordinating board meetings.  It may, however, be held in conjunction with the scheduled local coordinating 
board meeting (immediately following or prior to the local coordinating board meeting). (Task 4)

NA

Provide staff support for committees of the local coordinating board. (Task 3) All committees and sub committees are fully appointed and ready to convine as needed. MPO Staff supports 
the committees as needed. 

Develop and update annually by-laws for local coordinating board approval.  Approved by-laws shall be 
submitted to the Commission. (Task 5)

TDCB Bylaws are reviewed and approved annually.

Develop, annually update, and implement local coordinating board grievance procedures in accordance with 
the Commission guidelines.  Procedures shall include a step within the local complaint and/or grievance 
procedure that advises a dissatisfied person about the Commission’s Ombudsman Program.  A copy of the 
approved procedures shall be submitted to the Commission.  (Task 6)

TDCB Grievance Procedures are reviewed and approved annualy. 

     
Provide the Commission with a current membership roster and mailing list of local coordinating board 
members.  The membership roster shall be submitted with the first quarterly report and when there is a 
change in membership. (Task 3)

TDCB Membership rosters are included in the quarterly invoice packages

Provide public notice of local coordinating board meetings and local public workshops in accordance with the 
Coordinating Board and Planning Agency Operating Guidelines . (Task 3)

All TDCB meetings are publically noticed in the local newspaper and the MPO website. TDCB meetings are the 
only newspaper notices required, the MPO does not utilize the newspaper for any other meetings, workshops, 
or public events. 

Review and comment on the Annual Operating Report for submittal to the local coordinating board, and 
forward comments/concerns to the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged. (Task 7)

The AOR is reviewed an dapporved annully. 

                   

Page 3 of 5



L.

II.

A.

B.

C.

III.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

Jointly, with the community transportation coordinator and the local coordinating board, develop the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) following CTD guidelines.  (Task 1)

Minot updates annually, major updates every five years. 

Report the actual expenditures (AER) of direct federal and local government transportation funds to the 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged no later than September 15th. (Task 8)

The AER is reviewed and approved annually. 

SERVICE DEVELOPMENT PROGRESS

Attend at least one Commission-sponsored training, including but not limited to, the CTD’s regional meetings, 
the CTD’s annual training workshop, or other sponsored training. (Task 10)

MPO staff attedned the 2021 CTD annual Workshop in Daytona Beach.

Encourage integration of “transportation disadvantaged” issues into local and regional comprehensive plans.  
Ensure activities of the local coordinating board and community transportation coordinator are consistent 
with local and state comprehensive planning activities including the Florida Transportation Plan. (427.015, FS)

As needed. 

Encourage the local community transportation coordinator to work cooperatively with regional workforce 
boards established in Chapter 445, F.S., and provide assistance in the development of innovative 
transportation services for participants in the welfare transition program. (427.0157, FS)

As needed. 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE, TRAINING, AND EVALUATION PROGRESS

Provide the LCB with quarterly reports of local TD program administrative support accomplishments as 
outlined in the grant agreement and any other activities related to the TD program. (Task 9)

MPO Staff develops the quarterly reports with the invoice packages.

Attend at least one CTD meeting each year within budget/staff/schedule availability. MPO staff attended the October 25, 2021 CTD Business meeting in Daytona Beach. 

Notify CTD staff of local TD concerns that may require special investigations. As needed.

Provide training for newly-appointed LCB members. (Task 3) As needed. 

Provide assistance to the CTC, purchasing agencies, and others, as needed, which may include participation in, 
and initiating when necessary, local or regional meetings to discuss TD needs, service evaluation and 
opportunities for service improvement. 

As needed.

To the extent feasible, collect and review proposed funding applications involving “TD” funds consistent with 
Chapter 427, F.S., and Rule 41-2, F.A.C., and provide recommendations to the LCB. (427.0157, FS)

As needed. 

Ensure the local coordinating board conducts, as a minimum, an annual evaluation of the community 
transportation coordinator.  The local coordinating board shall evaluate the coordinator using the 
Commission’s Evaluation Workbook for Community Transportation Coordinators and Providers in Florida  (at a 
minimum using the modules concerning Competition In Use of Operators, Cost-Effectiveness and Efficiency, 
and Availability of Service) and local standards as defined in the Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan.  
(Task 2B)

As needed. 

Assist the CTD in joint reviews of the CTC. As Needed. 

Page 4 of 5



J.

K.

Other Items of Development and Update in accordance with Laws, Rules, and Commission policy:

     

_     _________________________________
Representative
Date: 1/12/2022

Revised: 06/30/2021

Ensure the LCB annually reviews coordination contracts to advise the CTC whether the continuation of said 
contract provides the most cost effective and efficient transportation available, consistent with Rule 41-2, 
F.A.C.

The TDCB reviewed all Coordination Contracts at the November 8, 2021 meeting. 

Implement recommendations identified in the CTD’s QAPE reviews. As needed. 

By submission of this Quarterly Report, the information provided is accurate and accountable and corresponds with the activities for this quarter.

Page 5 of 5


